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Lesson schedule

• Body & Health vocabulary and phrases

• Grammar - Past continuous

• Exercises



Body - vocabularyEnglish Czech English Czech

Head Hlava Chin Brada

Face Obličej Cheeks Líce

Hair Vlasy Ears Uši

Hairs Chlupy Wrinkles Vrásky

Forehead Čelo Freckles Pihy

Eyebrows Obočí Wart Bradavice

Eyelashes Řasy Beard Vousy

Eyelids Oční víčka Mustache Knír

Eyes Oči Full beard Plnovous

Nose Nos Plump Baculatý

Lips Rty Chubby Baculatý

Tooth / Teeth Zub / Zuby Crooked Křivý

Jaws Dásně Hooked Zahnutý, hákovitý

Tongue Jazyk Protruding ears Odstávající uši



English Czech English Czech

Neck Krk Belly button Pupík

Collarbone Klíční kost Waist Pas

Shoulder Rameno Hips Boky

Arm Paže Thigh Stehno

Elbow Loket Knee Koleno

Forearm Předloktí Calf Lýtko

Wrist Zápěstí Ankle Kotník

Hand Ruka (spodní část) Foot / Feet Chodidlo / Chodidla

Palm Dlaň Toe Prst na noze

Finger Prst Big toe Palec na noze

Thumb Palec Leg Noha

Chest Hruď, hrudník, prsa Nail Nehet

Belly Břicho Heel Pata

Body Tělo Back Záda

Nipple Bradavka Bottom Zadek



Past continuous / progressive
• We use the past continuous / progressive to describe an action, that was

happening in the past and lasted some time. 

• The action is already ended.

• We create the past continuous by transforming verb TO BE into the past tense.
I AM I WAS

YOU ARE YOU WERE

HE IS HE WAS

SHE IS SHE WAS

IT IS IT WAS

WE ARE WE WERE

YOU ARE YOU WERE

THEY ARE THEY WERE



Past continuous / progressive
I am working from home this month. I was working from home last month.

They are watching TV this evening. They were watching TV last evening.

My parents are gardening. My parents were gardening.

Henry is playing computer games. Henry was playing computer games.

The Everly brothers are singing a song 
together.

The Everly brothers were singing a song 
together.

My cat is quite stubborn. My cat was quite stubborn.

Hanna is playing the violin in her room. Hanna was playing the violin in her room.

Their house is for sale this week. Their house was for sale last week.

John‘s parents-in-law are very pleasant. John‘s parents-in-law were very pleasant.

We are celebrating my son‘s birthday today. We were celebrating my son‘s birthday
yesterday.



Past continuous / progressive
• Question – we move the verb TO BE at the beginning of the 

sentence

She was cooking dinner.

Was she cooking dinner?

• Negative – we add „not“ to the verb TO BE

They were studying French.

They were not studying French.

They weren‘t studying French.



„Used to“ phrase
• This is very popular phrase for past tense. It explains that we loved

doing something in the past but we don‘t do it anymore.

• Used to = být zvyklý/zvyklá něco dělat, dělávat

I used to have a cat when I was a child. Nowadays I don‘t have any cat.

They used to go to the church every Sunday. They don‘t go to church anymore.

Maria and me used to be the best friends. We aren‘t the best friends today.

My grandma used to bake cakes. She doesn‘t bake cakes anymore.

When we were young, we used to spend our We are adults now.
summer holidays camping in the mountains.


